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[msured
Paolicy Mo
Claims Mo,
Sum Insured: Excess:
[Client's Record)

Make of Veh

(Palicy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its NS

repair at the time of inspection,

Bal. orMarkel Value!
IDAC Accident Rport:, Consistent? - Yes or No

Gla | PR Seen Consistent? ; Yes or No

Est. Repairs: days Res: Yes or No
Lum Sum; '2/0 o 3Val: Yes or No
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS
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Truck | Trailer o
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Sp.Reading \-t’g/?/'? TiRadio; Insured | Std I'N1 | NA
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CiMo
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
<Abdul_Rahman_Moha mad_Salim®@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 8:16 AM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: ‘Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'; Rosalyn TAN (SPF): Frankie THAY (SPF); Hafizul Farhan
RAHMAT (SPF)

Subject: Assignment for Pre Repair Inspection of Accident Veh JSY9634 (Malaysian

Registered)

Your Ref : 1SY9634
Our Ref - AEMD/105/009/2019/026
Sir/Madam,

RTA involving police veh QX56U and other veh JSY9634 on 10 Apr 2019
We refer to the above matter.
Please assign a Pre-Repair Inspection for Vehicle J5Y9634 at the following address:

M/s Cadre Automobile

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &

#02-49 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

For appointment, please contact Mr Victor at 67477618.

Thanks.

Abdul Rahman (Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singaporg Police Force

DID: (65) B4TS 4840 | FAX: (B5) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM

, * TRANSFORMATION 2025 **

.*  One Home, Cne Team
Buiding Our Future Together

WARMING P sdiCanfidential informaticn may be contaimed In s message. I you are nol the infended addressea, you must nob Ccopy, GISINOUTE LI 13«e any

VR atie o fhis smad 1o any unauthonzed persen i an offence undar the Official Secrats Act (Cap 213). Please




Police Station OFf Origin:

\Woodlands West N.P.C.
1 Woodlands Strest

Tal No: 1800-363 2959

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

AT TR

TI20190410/2740

1ofd
Report Mo, TA018041072140

12 SINGAPORE 738622

“Date/Time Report Made!

['Vide Report No.: Fﬁ:ion Diary No.:

10/04/2019 15:46 | _ 545
Informan®s Particulars R
MName of Informant: Address:
Q0! AH CHOO i | 24 JALAN JERAU 3 TAMAN PELANG!
ID Type [ ID No.: Contact Mo
PASSPORT / A50453302L Home/Office: 0167556156 Mobile: 91475021
“Nationality: Email:
__hiP-Lﬁ.YSI#.N
Sex: i Age. | Date of Bith: | Type of Informant.
Female a7 | 1211111951 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / Schonl Name:
Chingse English
| Ceecupation: Driving Licence Information:
| _i-i_auwﬂi[e___ Class: Date of Expiry: .
General Information of the Accident i SRR R R T . ]
| Type of ; Nurj-inlunr Dirink Data/Time of Type of Location:
Acicident: Police Vehicle Drive: Accident: Car Park
Mo 10/04/2019 13:45
! Location;
' Aleng Road 1
WOODLANDS STREET 12

WOODLANDS STADIUM OFEN SPAC

E CARPARK LOT 128 & 130

Weather. Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry :
Traffic Flow. Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Mot Controllad
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
| Between Maving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Opposite Direction | ambulance:
_— | No
Detaiis of Vehicle invoived ST S TR T T S NG
Vehicle No. | Type Vake  |Model . .| Color * .| Condition]| Mo of Passe
JEY9634 | Car PROTON EXORA Red 0
QX56L Car SUBARL T white 3

 Details of Person involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

:Eiu. of Pedestrians injured: NIL

[ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

fa/jza 3ovd

GELLERLS Q181 88/ Io/s2



SINGAPORE R A

POLICE FORCE /2016041012140
20f3
Police Station Of Origin: T
Woodlands West N P.G. Feport Mo, T/201304%
-4 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738522
Tal No: 1800-363 9989 CONTINIJATION OF REPORT
Driver :__ N : BT e T __!i
Name 001 aAH CHOO 1D No. ‘i AB0453302L ’.
“Related Vehicle | NIL T Contact No.| 0167566156 |
Hﬁspitalfﬁlinic NiL _h Class of Class NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment [NIL Date Discharge | NIL |
No. of Days granted Medical Leave TNIL Degree of Injury | NiL |
. Brief Details.

On 10/04/2018 at 12 45pmat \Woodlands Sport Stadium Open Carpark Lot 129 & 130, | had parked my
car (Red, Proton Exora) in lot 130 and left for lunch at Marsiling ftall,

On the same day at 1.45pm, | came back to retrieve my car and discovered a whita police car (CIXEEL)
had crashed on my car's right side and the police car was paruaily over the kerb. | saw three police officer
wearing office attires standing outside the police car.

One of them a Chinese man wearing spectacles asked me and my husband if were the car owners which
[ told them that | am. He told me that he was the said police car driver and earlier on, he wanted to do a
three-point turn by moving into an empty lot baside my car but it crashed onto my car's right side, No one

claimed any injuries at the point of time, My car sustained b serious dent and scratches on the right side
from the front ta the rear.

Afterwhich, Traffic Police came and interviewed us and the sald police car driver. | was acvised 10 make 8
traffic police report to claim. ’ '

LB/ED 39Nd GBELLERLY 9181 BUeL/Ii8/5%



SINGAPORE (WM

POLICE FORCE T/20100410/2140

: 3of3
Eﬁgncgl:;g;a&gtﬂrglg Report Na. Ti201904 102140
1 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622

Tel No, 1800-363 9538 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Jnform;'mt is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's InsJrance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the cartificate with you now, please fax @ copy o 5474885 stating the report number 35 referance.

“Signature Of Officer Recording The Repc "] [Signature Of Informant: -
Lf
Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD SHAIFUDIN SH :
EFFENDI P ™ oo ;AR LRED
Signature Of Interprater: Date/Time:
Not applicable 10/04/2019 15:46
“Officer In Charge Ot Case: Classification Of Case. T o
TP/ DDGVT /
&r Staff Sgt MU WEI JUN
Contact No : 65476225

pm— i T - "f - m— -
Authentication Stamp
NP168 2

L8/F8 T SELLERLT q1:87 Be8L/18/5L




To Whom It May Concem

- ACCIDENT MIVOLVING SPF VEHICLE AND PRIVATE VEHICLE

I£ you wish to make any claim against the Singapore Police Farce resulting from 2
inotor vehicle 1ccident, yon can write (o . B oo ppnases o

9P Accident Claims Section

Antomotive Engineering & Menagement Division
Polize Logistics Diepartment

1 Mount Pleasant Road

Bloak & Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

2 Refore you send vour vehicle for repair, you can have your vehicle inspected By an
appraiser appointed by the Singapore Police Ferce. If you wish ta do 30, you can coniact ftie
Crfficer-in-Chsrge of accident matters (Tel No:64784840 , Fax Ne: 64784548) to make the
necessary arangements, =

3 When submitting your claim, piease ensure that the following are enclosed:

a) Police report

B) Survey report (if any)

c) Eepair Bill 1

d)  Orgina! Photographs of damage

@ Morhing in this notice shall be trested 85 acceptance by the Smgepore Police Force
of any liability whatsoever for any damage sustained as the resiit of the accident in which
your vahicle ardhs Patien shitls as Invoived. Tl o

5 Tf yeur claim relates o personal injuries, please send your claim to:

Tha Attomey Cenerel
Aftomey Ceperal’s Chambers
| Upper Pickering Street
Singapore 058288

WP 122

LB/58  39Wd GELLEPLY 91:BT BOBZ/18/53
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CONFIRMATION OF PURCHASE OF INSURANCE

e ammm— e a—

JPJ Code Mo, @ 30

Cover bote Mo, KLMA-3328E6

lssued Date © A008-2018

E‘;’fa‘f“““ NEW INSURANCE (REGISTERED)
|nsired - TAMN Al MET

New IC/OId IC  : 820502-10-5640
- NO 24 JALAN JERAL 3 TAMAN PELANGE 80400

Address JOHOR BAHRU JOHOR
GCaontact Mo, 7
mationality CALAY SIA

sty —— s

Motor Vehicla
: RM 73000.00 ( Agreed

Named Driver(s) . 1) TAN Al ME| (820502-10-6840)  NAMED PERSONS . RM 0.60

Make and Model : PROTON - PROTON EXORA 1.61A) RV 33.75 - ;
LLOP Legal Liability of Passsngers - RM 7.50

by f

s i o SR BREAKAGE OF GLASS IN WINDSCREEN OR
Eanochy v WINDOW (RM 1000.00) = RM 150.00

Hire Purchase © AFFIN BANK BERHAD Arount Payable 1102.18

|ne additicnal cost 1. Parsonal Accldent (PA) for Policyholder ii. Medical Expenses for Policyholder iii. Key
Replacement iv, Child seat

JPJS Status!
Reply Message : ACCEPTED

“tAgent infermation:
Agent Mame . SEAKYIN HOLDINGS MALAYSIA (TTANO24)
145-1, 2MND FLODR WISMA SEAKYIN, BATU 2 1/4, JALAN SUMGA[ BESI, 56000 KUALA
LUMPUR WiLAYAH PERSEKLITUAN
Talephehe ¢ 03-92220321

_|Address

Note ta Policyholder:
1 I Tty s TG, pou may prad vl o any JPU 0 Pos Maldysia BYC: (0 PR A SITRD @ 103 raed 1% for yldd vehicta,
it “Fiapty Message’ s Fanding o ‘Hejaced” faae BTN S mact wevking day balore peac pecing to any JF of PO Mgy granch 1o
sisrchagalvariw (i@ nsad L f¢ war venche, If i the mean Bme, you wtdd ks 1 ek o whamar e sraws af tha “Reply Mesazge™ has boon updaist
1Rt plesse call your ageatfor an update.
finle: This pebeor Tarms o' Tocibons reenaly cnchanged subirst Ip 4 Claim mace unt uoey of pEog 28NS rance.
Poane Ying sfould reneive the SOMBaNTE polkcy sdirin 30 Caye Fom incepban of rigk. I nol, pedss rasler 1o the Company's head affice o the needag bianch offce.

Bipu MaETA-rane SEAANIAN syaricel yang Decdewalen,

Class . PRIVATE CAR FOR INDIV Sum Insured Vialua - Endorsement 87 }
Cover Typs . Comprehensive Basic Pramium :1858.75

Cover Period ¢ a00R2018 w 20M8/2018 NGO . BE.00% (1077 .£6)
Registration Mo, @ JSY3634

Engina Mo, . S4PHWVPBESY micess +0.00

Chassic No. @ PLIFZ6YDRJF170595 gﬁ:}gﬂ#fgfmd% and . 4500/0.00

Loghook No. & NiL Additional Coverage

2y 0ol AH CHOOR (511112-07-3168) LEGAL LIABILITY TO PASSENGERS (1401-1630 cC) -

Your quatation /| policy with effactive date staring from 01701/2018 onwards comes with the following benefits with

Moras AREE RIRE PEARATE JONST SYarkat SMam lampol 30 hed Can tereh HfMUE8A Mo ke, 02 2nda ok MEsErma JCIE, 3r0F DA ARG Sepads by QRALE s

This Is computer ganersted document and na signature is required,

- B e e o — i

L8938  3ovd GRLIERLY 9T:BT HBOBZ/T8/53
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it [ X kemind | Liimsumied paf racked 1 HRCuL (BiSeratelied |Ir1'|,|l-. |¢ Sabepann 1% hew J
Dpfurmed 11813 Sed qiuckled 110 wisrgken 111 TNevenary i3 2 ivliasng E\,-’]IUTUR CAI{ [l{m T T L L
Fowi I|L1|II1'\-r|' 18 e Working e 9?
Right Portion | ehicle No: Z'S Ta 6
Al AN |ltem CONAC|Qty NAC] INC_|ltem (CON AC] O
Tiin| 99s127 |Fr RH Door T b“-l} Yo 1350 993201 |Rear H Door Z £
Ta17 ] 991654 [Fri RH Door Protector | 17511 993284 |Rear RH Door Protector Pl
T:18] 9960 [Fri RH Door Hinee s ﬂ? 1352 595307 |Rear RH Door Hinge -
T\]Tﬁnm Fri RH Door Wing Miror 13530 993228 |Rear RH Door Garnish { |
Tionl un)asd [Frt RH Door Garmish B 1354 | 993278 |Rear RH Dot Glass Outer § Moulding ' ]
15 T uu1639 |Fri RH Door Glass Cuter Moulding 1355 9u3231 |Rear RH Door Glass Inner Moulding __
1237 ] ww1588 |Fri RH Dour Glass Inner Moulding 1356] 993129 Rear RH Door Glass |__
i3] 991584 |Fri RH Door Glass | |87 593280 |Rear RH Door Glass Regulator
-;3_1 qo1ans [Er RH Doar Glass Regulator 1356 993240 |FRear fH Door Glass Regulator Wioor |_.
25| 991506 |Fri T H Door Glass Regulator Motor 1350| 943194 [Rear RH Door Rubber I (S
) 1 R |h.«, Fri RH Door Rubber 1360 93276 |Rear KH Door Outer Handle |
_. 1 T} Gt a6 |Fri RH Door Outer Handle | T30 9u325] [Rear RH Door Inner Handle e B
[325] yi6etT | fH Door Inner Handle 13621 993261 |Rear RH Door Lock B
Pk oa62s |Fre RH Door Lock wikey 1363 | 993256 [Rear ®H Door Inner Tom Roard ] [
_,Tn ao1n2d |Fri BEH Doeor Lock 1364 ] 993218 |Rear RH Dow Checker ' |
x| 991562 |Fri RH Doo Cemral Lock 13651 993230 [Rear RH Door Glass Channel _!
T3l 091675 [Frt RH Door Switch [ 1366 993242 Jear RH Door Glass Tnangle Gamish | | | |
[333] w1617 [Fr RH Door Inner Trim Board 1367] 993285 [Rear RH Door 114 lass i
T340 991568 [Fri BH Door Checker 1368 | 993288 |Rear RH Door 14 Glass Hubber
1335 991575 [Fri RH Door Felt 1309 693287 |Rear RH Door 1.4 Glass Pillai !
1336 991685 |Frt RH Door Wire Harness 13701 993306 [Rear RH Door Step Garnish |
[1337] 991683 [Frt R Door Window Glass Pillar 13711 993309 |Rear RH Door Switch .
1338] yu1640 |Frt RH Door Chuter Fillar 1311 994070 |Roof Top Panel
E 301613 |Frt RH Daor Inner Pillar 1312] 994098 |Roof Top Moulding
T 3a01] e ladn [Fri RH Door Millar Inner Garmish 1313 | 994085 |Roof Tap Aar-bag |;
[1731] 990534 | Centre Pillar RH 13141 994084 |Roof Top Atr-hag Sensor
[122| yn0543 |Centre Inner Pillar RH 73151 994us3 |Roof Top Air-bag Cantrol Unil ]
1343] 990518 |Centre Pillar Upper Garnish RH [141] 992958 [Rear Bumper ) O [
[ 1344 9901565 Cenre Pillar Lower Garnish REH 1147] 992976 |Rear Bumper Bracket
I 1735 ] 991670 |Frt RH Door Step Garnish 1145| 993068 |Rear Bumper Side Retainer |
-£4t1 594058 | Rocker Pancl RH T149] 993045 |Rear Bumper Remforcement |
[ 1] <171 994049 |Rocker Panel Inner Panel RH . 1151 993077 {Rear Bumper Sponge
[ 345 | 994047 |Rocker Panel GermreT R GidL Q‘u‘ i 1153] 993040 |Rear Bumper Protector .
1340] U4055 |Rocker Pane| Srwer Side Skirt RH Pl b 1155] 993026 |Rear Bumper Moulding i,
1oo4] 991300 |Frt Bumper pe 1@,” o | 1157} 993023 fear Bumper Lower Spoiler |
1006 991325 [Frt Bumper Brackel T166] 995116 |Rear RH Taillamp
1007| 991462 |Fri Bumper Side Retamer 1228] 993456 |Rear RH Fender L
(0081 uo1433 [Frt Bumper Reinforcement 1226 993450 |Rear RH Fender Protector [
iD10] 991468 |Fri Bumper Sponge 1136] 990247 |Sticker [
Tat1) 991427 [Fre Bumper Protecior
1l4] 991307 |Fri Bumper Moulding . .
1015| 991407 |Frt Bumper Lower Spoiler | o =Y
[030] 991821 |Fri RH Headlamp Assy . B
1033 | 995089 |Fri RH Side Lamp | i A A ]
1105 995071 |Frt RH Fender ~ | &do I <71
[1107] 991744 [Fri RH Fender bamp (nwer | ~ | ' _
1108 991752 |Frt RH Fender Peeteerod wnky chadlel (CH = 7
: oy B | i S —
, T B whae] Eim |kl 2 (90 y . ¥ i
\¥
| -
]
ool Hems: Assessor: (@97 %
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Adjyuster Report Paged of 4

o %

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Partlculars Lab.Type Amount

Labour items

1 TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H FENDER QUARTER GLASS  New 0.

2 GUM r1L New 0

3 TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H DOOR ,GEAR GLASS Neww 00

MOTOR LOCK ,RUBBER & TRIM BOARD

4  TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 00

5  TOCHECK WIRING New 00

8  TUFF KOTE New 00

T PAMEL BEATING Mew .00

8  SPRAY PAINTING New 00

[

Gross Labour Cost (S§) | é?a 3.2:‘039 1,290.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out ]

< END OF ESTIMATES =

gy Yo 2~ ?X\\Q AN
2> Y50
C (s -

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index. cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/8/2018



i | V L/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 1 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1996071%8R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref:  CS3/SPF19006493/Gsd3s2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE Date:  01-07-2019
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD

POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 288333

ATTN: ABDUL RAHMAN Code: SPF
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. QX 56L Veh. Inspected JBY 0634
Policy No. } Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/026 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ABDUL RAHMAN Assign Date 11/04/2019
2 ‘Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FPROTONEXORA c.c 1561
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. PL1FZBYDRJF170595 Colour RED
Odometer 4827 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 GOODYEAR 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 GOODYEAR 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 GOODYEAR 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55R16 GOODYEAR Smm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Accident Date  10/04/2018 |inspect Date / Time  12/04/2018 (05:00 PM)

Survey held at CADRE AUTOMOBILE

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#02-49 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

&) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Warking Days




y L7

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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OPINION ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. JSY 9634
Qty Description of Parts Condition Recommended ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT RH DOOR BUCKLED 1,150.00
1|FRT RH PROTECTOR cut £9.00
2|FRT RH DOOR HINGE BENT 170.00
1|ROCKER PANEL SIDE SKIRT CLIPS NECESSARY 39.00
1|ROCKER PANEL SIDE SKIRT RH cuT 680.00
1|FRT BUMPER DEFORMED 590.00
1|FRT RH FENDER BUCKLED 680.00
1|FRT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD DEFORMED 98.00
1|FRT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS NECESSARY 40.00
1|FRT RH WHEEL RIM cuT 450.00
1|REAR RH DOOR TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR cuT 92.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -407.80
3,670.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|GuM (SN) NECESSARY 20.00
20.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H FENDER QUARTER GLASS 40.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H DOOR, GEAR GLASS MOTOR, 60.00
LOCK, RUBBER & TRIM BOARD.
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 30.00
TUFF KOTE 60.00
PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR RH DOOR. 600.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 800.00
1,650.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,340.20

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF19006493/Gsd3s2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,250.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C53/5PF19006493/Gsd3s2
NOTES: THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF

$4,000.00 - $5,000.00
RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 6

WEEKENDS : 2
TOTAL DAYS : 8

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng{Hons),B.Bus,MEA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TQ THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solely for the use and benefi of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




